KINGSTON CITY. 11
HOSPITALS AND ASYLUMS.

KixastoN Hospitan.—Situated on Stuart, corner of George
8treet. Officers—Richard A. Reere, B.A., house surgeon; J. R.
Hatton, steward; Mrs. Rowlands, matron. Governors—John
Creighton (Mayor), Bidney Warner (Warden), W. G. Draper
(Judge), A. T. Corbett (Sheriff' ), Hon. John A. Macdonald, Thomas
Kirkpatrick, John Watkins, John Fraser, John Paton, W. G. Hinds,
James Harty, Horatio Yates, M.D., Augustus Thibodo, Richard J.
Cartwright, Neil McLeod ; Thos. Kirkpatrick, Esq., chairman ; Neil
McLeod, hon. secretary.

Horer Diev (Hospitan.—Situated on Brock Street—(Branch of
the Hotel Dieu, Montreal, directed by the Sisters of St. Joseph)—
Sister Brady, superioress. Erected in 1845, and capable of accom-
modating about 25 patients. It has a government grant of $800 per
annum.

Ogrpuan Asyrum (R. C.)—In connection with the Hotel Dieu,
and under the direction of the same community.

KincsToNn Orpuans’ Home.—Union, corner of Gordon Streets.
Directresses—Mrs. McLeod, Mrs. Machar, and Mrs. Kirkpatrick.
Committee—Mrs. Agnew, Mrs. Boyce, Mrs. Britton, Mrs. Cover-
dale, Mrs. E. Chown, Mrs. A. Chown, Mrs. Deacon, Mrs. George
Davidson, Mrs. Dickson,'Mrs. William Ferguson, Mrs. John Fraser,
Mrs. K. M. Fenwick, Mrs. G. Fenwick, Mrs. Henderson, Mrs.
Robert Hendry, Mrs. Thomas Hendry, Mrs. Muckleston, Mrs.
McNee, Mrs. Ovens, Mrs. Paton, Mrs. Robertson, Mrs. C. 8.
Ross, Mrs. White, Mrs. Yates. Mrs. Cartwright, corresponding
secretary ; Miss Logie, recording secretary; Mrs. F. George,
treasurer ; Mrs. Harold, teacher; Miss Goode, matron.

SisTers oF CHARITY.—Convent of Montreal, corner of Ordnance
Btreet. Sister Mary of the Blessed Sacrament, superioress ; twelve
sisters. Built of stone in 1862, at a cost of about $4000, and pro-
vides for about 15 orphan boys, and about 10 aged and infirm persons.

ProvipENcE OrRpHAN AsYLum.—Situated on Montreal, corner of
Ordnance Street. Established in 1861, and under the care of the
Bisters of Charity. Sister Mary of the Blessed Sacrament, supe-
rioress.

House or INpusTrY.—North side Earl Street, cor. Gordou.




